1035 FOLSOM STREET ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA = 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 » website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Monday August 13, 2007
12:00 noon

Presiding Chair (12:05 PM)
Chris Durazo

Roll Call (12:05 PM)
Present: Chris Durazo, John Markham, Charles Range/SOM Health Center, John
Melone/SAN, Raymon Smith and Ingrid Aquino

Absent:

Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan

Agency Staff: Mike Grisso and Cathy Pickering
Guests:

Chair’s Report (12:06 PM)

Ms. Durazo announced that she has been attending the planning meetings for Western
SOMA. She would like for a representative to attend the PAC meeting to discuss the
neighborhood and zoning changes that are being proposed.

Approval of Executive Committee Minutes (12:08 PM)
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the July 2007 Executive Committee as is.”

Vote: Yes: 6 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Order (12:09 PM)

Mr. Smith stated that he would like to see an agenda item regarding the removal of trash
cans on 6" Street by DPW. Ms. Durazo stated that this is a discussion for the HS & HS
subcommittee and it should be discussed at the subcommittee level first. Mr. Melone stated
that he brought up the topic of senior housing five months ago and nothing has happened.
He would like to request a report. Ms. Durazo wanted to know who Mr. Melone expected
this report from. Mr. Melone stated that he is requesting the report from the Housing
subcommittee. Ms. Durazo referred this item to Mr. Smith as chair of the Housing
subcommittee. She stated that these items could be discussed under item 10.

1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16

Motion: “To approve the Executive Committee agenda removing item 9.”

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -1-



Vote: Yes: 6 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Announcement of next Executive Committee meeting
Ms. Durazo announced that the next Executive Committee meeting would be Monday
September 10th, 2007 at noon.

Staff Matters

Agenda Item 6. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report by Marcia Ban (12:15 PM)

Ms. Ban referred to the monthly financial report and stated that we have utilized 8.3% of the
budget in the first month of the fiscal year. She referred to the line item for office equipment
and explained that this line item is at 26% due to the purchase of the new computers. Mr.
Smith expressed concern with regard to the PAC office having an adequate automated
system. Ms. Ban explained that she is looking into external drives and that there are funds
available for this purchase.

Agenda Item 7. Staff Activities Report by Marcia Ban (12:17 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that she would be sending out an announcement this week with a
deadline for article submissions for the next newsletter. She stated that she held new
member orientations this week. She received feedback from new members that they were
confused regarding last month’s PAC meeting and the discussion about when they would
officially take their seats.

Ms. Ban referred to the meeting that Mr. Smith would like to have in the PAC office and
stated that she is waiting for the Agency’s response. Mr. Grisso stated that he does not yet
have any information about this meeting. Mr. Smith stated that it is a pedestrian safety
meeting that would be held on the third Thursday at 2:30. He explained that this is a
collaborative effort of groups in the greater SOMA with concerns over pedestrian safety. It is
a subcommittee of the PCR. Mr. Grisso stated that it should not be a problem if it does not
interrupt PAC business. In the future, Mr. Grisso would like the request to be in writing with
all of the information regarding date, time, the number of people in attendance and what the
meeting is about.

Ms. Aquino stated that the PCR meets once a month on the fourth Monday of the month
and she has never heard of this subcommittee of the PCR. Mr. Melone explained that SAN
holds a pedestrian safety meeting on the third Thursday of every month and each month a
different organization hosts the meeting. Ms. Ban wanted to know, if this is a public meeting,
how Mr. Smith could guarantee that there would not be more than 20 people at the PAC
office. Mr. Smith stated that based on past attendance of these meetings there has never
been more than 20 people at the most in attendance.

PAC Matters

Agenda Item 8. PAC Vacancies/Bad Standing by Marcia Ban (12:26 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that we have two members in bad standing. Ms. Olivas assured Ms.
Ban that she would be at the PAC next week. Ms. Romero was suffering from an illness,
but wanted to remain on the PAC. She is currently ill again and we are not sure at this time if
she will be in attendance.

Ms. Ban stated that the Bessie Carmichael Parent seat is still vacant and there has been no
interest expressed in this seat.

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -2-



Agenda Item 10. Communication with Project Area Community Members by Chris
Durazo (12:28 PM)

Ms. Durazo referred to Mr. Smith’s request to discuss the trash cans on 6" Street. She
stated that a request can be sent to Ms. Ban and she would place the item on the agenda
for the Hs & HS subcommittee to discuss.

Ms. Durazo referred to Mr. Melone’s request for a report on senior housing and asked if
Mr. Smith could report on this at the Housing subcommittee. Mr. Smith stated that he would
need enough information regarding senior housing to know what exactly he is supposed to
be reporting on. Mr. Melone stated that a report was requested by all communities with
regard to senior housing and San Francisco has not reported. He stated that there were two
senior housing developments in the works, but one was postponed and one by Chinatown
Development Corporation lost their section 8 vouchers so the units will not be affordable to
seniors. Ms. Durazo asked if Mr. Melone was requesting a report on the status of senior
housing for the Project Area.

Mr. Grisso reminded members that through the Housing Mix Policy, the PAC determined
that senior housing was not a good fit for 6" Street. Senior housing should be built along the
4™ Street corridor with all of the other senior housing and where the services are located.
Seniors do not feel safe on 6™ Street. Mr. Grisso stated that a senior building is being
developed in the Western Addition, another one at 9" and Jessie Streets as well as projects
in Mission Bay. He stated that he could provide a list of senior housing developments. Ms.
Durazo stated that it would be good to start with an inventory of senior housing.

Mr. Melone stated that we have a 400 unit development going in at 5" and Folsom Street
that will be all market rate condominiums. This is a waste of land and the development
should be all senior housing. Mr. Smith stated that we had a very informative presentation
about this development in the past. Mr. Range stated that the city of San Francisco has very
low-income housing for seniors. It is not fair to state that this city does not build senior
housing. He reminded everyone that we could not just build for low-income seniors; we have
to build for families and disabled as well.

Agenda Item 11. Authorized PAC Communications by Charles Range (12:38 PM)

Mr. Range referred to his memorandum regarding authorized PAC communication to the
Redevelopment Commission. He stated that he would like to submit this for consideration by
the Executive Committee. Mr. Range explained that in his experience as a member of the
PAC, there have been numerous members speak during public comment at Commission
meetings as though their comments are approved or sanctioned by the full PAC. He referred
to members speaking and giving the impression that Redevelopment Agency staff are not
working cooperatively with the PAC.

Mr. Range stated that there are times as members that we differ on our views. When
something has been approved by the PAC, it should be very clear with a designated
speaker speaking on behalf of the PAC’s position. As individuals we can speak at the
Commission, but any PAC position should be formally voted on and a designated speaker
should speak on the issue at the Commission. There should be a clear policy communicated
to the Commission with regard to the PAC’s policy on issues.

Mr. Markham stated that he has a problem with this as it limits an individual’s right to
freedom of speech and freedom of association. A member should be able to speak to state
that they disagree with an issue. Mr. Range stated that a member could say that they are a
PAC member and that they disagree with a PAC vote. They could go to the Commission
and criticize staff, but the official PAC position on an issue should come from the PAC.

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -3-



Anyone could speak against something, but we must be clear on an official PAC policy and
communicate this policy to the Commission.

Mr. Grisso stated that the Commissioner’s are not clear on PAC operations. When
someone speaks, the Commissioners have a difficult time making a distinction of a
member’s personal opinion versus PAC policy. Mr. Melone stated that the designation
should be the chair, the vice chair, and if they are out of town, then another member should
be designated. Mr. Smith stated that when you speak before the Commission you must fill
out a speaker card where you can state your affiliation. If you speak as an individual you can
just complete your name. He stated that he would hesitate to support this policy because the
Commissioner’s know the procedure and if they don’t they should be educated. Another
hesitation Mr. Smith has is that this would feel as though we are telling the Commission to
only listen to one particular person. If someone sits on a Commission, they should have the
mental capacity to determine who speaks as whom, on what issue, and make an informed
decision.

Mr. Range explained that if the PAC passed a policy to make senior housing our first priority
and family housing second we should have someone designated to speak on this position.
He stated that someone else could go to the Commission three weeks later and speak
against the position and they have the right to do this. He reminded members however, that
we are here to represent a geographic area, not our personal opinions. The PAC’s integrity
as a body should be respected the same as we respect the integrity of the Commission.
There was a discussion with regard to speaking before the Commission and the completion
of speaker cards.

Mr. Grisso pointed out that the only purpose of speaker cards is for the Commission
Secretary to call names of those wishing to speak. The cards are not saved and they have
no official function. Mr. Range made a motion.

Motion: “The Executive Committee recommends that the General PAC designate a speaker
in writing or in person to present the official position of the PAC to the Redevelopment
Commission. The Chair will represent the PAC’s official position unless designated to
another member by the Chair. The PAC position must be formally communicated to the
Redevelopment Commission.”

Vote: Yes: 6 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Item 12. Redevelopment Reports by Mike Grisso (1:14 PM)

Mr. Grisso announced that Marcia Rosen has resigned as Executive Director of the
Redevelopment Agency and there has been a nomination for a new Executive Director.
There will be a Special meeting at the Commission tomorrow to confirm Fred Blackwell as
Executive Director. Mr. Grisso stated that he does not know much about Mr. Blackwell
other than Mr. Blackwell knows the community and is very intelligent. He is currently the
Director of MOCD.

Ms. Durazo inquired about Joanne Sakai. Mr. Grisso announced that Joanne Sakai has
resigned from the Agency and Amy Neches has been appointed as temporary Assistant
Deputy Director. He assured members that nothing in the South of Market would change
due to these staff changes. Ms. Sakai has taken a position at the City Attorney’s Office and
Mr. Grisso does not know what Ms. Rosen’s plans are.

Mr. Smith stated that he saw an official notice posted on the Hugo Hotel referring to a
nuisance/safety concern. He wanted to know if Mr. Grisso could tell us anything about this.
Mr. Grisso stated that he did not know anything about this. He stated that the deadline for
the owners of the Hugo to respond to the Agency offer to purchase the property was July 27

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -4 -



and the Agency has had no response. Mr. Grisso asked in the PAC had received the
informational memo regarding the Hugo Hotel. Ms. Durazo stated that they haven’t received
the memao.

Mr. Grisso stated that the first workshop was held for the Alley Streetscape project.
Approximately 50 people showed up for this workshop and provided great suggestions and
feedback. DPW will be compiling all of the notes from the workshop and a design charrette
will be scheduled in late September. Mr. Range stated that the delivery trucks that pull up
on the sidewalks, running over and breaking the meter caps, are a major problem in the
alleys. Mr. Grisso stated that they could look into including bollards in the alley designs to
prevent the trucks from pulling onto the sidewalks.

Agenda Item 13. Committee Reports by Committee Chairs (1:23 PM)

Mr. Markham announced that Mr. Marcos attended the Economics subcommittee and gave
a presentation on employment opportunities for the Intercontinental Hotel. Mr. Marcos
would like to have a priority for PAC referrals.

Ms. Aquino announced that Ms. Olivas provided a youth center update to the HS & HS
subcommittee. She would like to provide her report and an update to the full PAC. Mr.
Ortega was scheduled to give a VMD Park update, but was unable to attend. Mr. Grisso
stated that the youth center group better have something to present to the full PAC. Mr.
Range stated that the chair of a subcommittee has a responsibility to guide someone before
they bring them to the full PAC. If Ms. Olivas has a document, it should be vetted at the
subcommittee and then brought to the PAC with a recommendation.

Mr. Smith announced that the Housing subcommittee voted to end the SRO Loan Program.
They will decide at a later date what should be done with the remaining $1.2 million. They
had a presentation on pesticide reduction by Ms. Knowles with the Department of the
Environment. Mr. Smith stated that the next Housing subcommittee will be very important
because they will be discussing a hotel with deplorable conditions. Dr. Katz from DPH will
be invited to discuss the Raymon Hotel.

Agenda Item 14. PAC Agenda by Chris Durazo (1:39 PM)

Everyone agreed to postpone the youth center update until September. There will be an
agenda item for the closing of the SRO Loan Program, Western SOMA Planning Task Force
will present on heights, AGI Capital will present on the project at 5" & Folsom Streets, Mr.
Marcos will present on the Mission Hiring Hall employment opportunities and Mr. Range will
present on the authorized PAC communication. Mr. Grisso stated that PAC business
should be dealt with first and afterwards hear from the Western SOMA Planning Task Force.

Mr. Range stated that once the new Executive Director is confirmed, he should be formally
invited to the PAC.

Agenda Item 15. PAC Packet by Chris Durazo (1:45 PM)
To be assembled and sent out by staff.

Agenda Item 16. Committee Member Announcements (1:46 PM)

Mr. Smith announced that there would be a VMD Park meeting on Tuesday August 14™ at
6:00 PM next door in the Mercy Housing community room. They will have a conversation
about dogs at the park.

Mr. Smith announced that a safety meeting will be held on the last Thursday of the month at
2:30. The meeting will be held here at the PAC office this month.

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -5-



Mr. Markham announced that the 6" Street Fair was held on August 4™ and it was very
successful.

Public Comment (1:49 PM)

Meeting Ended (1:50 PM)

Chris Durazo
Chair

Executive/Minutes (16 August 07) -6-



